TOWN OF WOODBURY

Zoning Board of Appeals
281 Main Street South
Post Office Box 369
Woodbury, Connecticut 06798-0369

TELEPHONE: (203) 263-3467

First land deed from the Indians FAX: (203) 263-5076
April 12th 1659

MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

May 20, 2008
MEMBERS PRESENT ALTERNATES PRESENT
Tom Kaelin William Hoey Edward Dearborn
Michael Novak
MEMBERS ABSENT ALTERNATES ABSENT
Nick Judson Scott OO6Keef e John Hughes  Katy Sherer

Vice Chairman Tom Kaelin called the Town of Woodbury Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to
order at 7:40 P.M. and seated members Bill Hoey, and himself as well as alternate Ed Dearborn.
Reference was made to the Connecticut General Statutes, sections 8-11 regarding conflict of
interest as well as the Woodbury Town Regulations

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. 08ZBA-8003/Richard McClintock/237 Washington Road/addition of dormer within frontyard
setback/ (Tax Akot#dssords Map 3

Acting Chairman Tom Kaelin asked Mr. McClintock to come forward. He explained that with only three
Board members present, they would not be able to make any decisions tonight and offered Mr. McClintock
the option of waiting until the following week to present his application rather than repeating it twice.

Mr. McClintock stated that he did not prepare a presentation but that he was willing to discuss his proposal
with the Board and answer any questions even though he would likely have to repeat himself during the
next meeting.

The Board members asked for clarification on exactly what Mr. McClintock is planning to do.

Mr. Dearborn referenced the last meeting and clarified that the proposed shed dormer is going to be
approximately 156 | o rwil givee muth needed room for the stairway which is very narrow.

Mr. McClintock replied stating that his is correct adding that the roof height will drop down with the new
dormer. He referred to engineered drawings to show how the roofline will change and stated that in his
previous application he presented a triple dormer which was incorrect because he was simply unfamiliar
with working with Photoshop.

Acting Chair Kaelin looked at the photographs in the file and clarified that previously, ZBA approved the
addition of a single dormer for the opposite side of the house but denied the triple dormer.

Mr. McClintock clarified that this was correct.

Zoning Board of Appeals 1
Minutes of Meeting May 20, 2008



Acting Chair Kaelin asked Mr. McClintock about the location of the bathroom and his hardship in
requesting the shed dormer.

Mr. McClintock stated that he does not have a bathroom upstairs and being much older than when he
purchased the house, the narrow stairway has become increasingly difficult for him to use safely in the
middle of the night.

Mr. Hoey clarified that Mr. McClintock would like to add a bathroom on the second floor.

Acting Chair Kaelin looked at photos presented by Mr. McClintock showing similar houses in his
neighborhood that have made similar changes and additions.

Mr. McClintock discussed the pictures pointing out the shed roofs and dormers that were added on to area
homes.

Acting Chair Kaelin asked if the previous variance given by ZBA was recorded as amended and if any of
the improvements that were allowed have been done.

Mr. McClintock explained he did not know what was recorded but stated that he has not made any
improvements as of yet. He added that this change that he is currently requesting was the most important
part of his previous application and thus he is back before the Board.

Acting Chair Kaelin asked Mr. McClintock to consider the possibility of giving up the dormer that was
approved on the opposite side of the house in exchange for the approval of the shed dormer. He explained
that this may not be necessary but is a possibility as the Board felt comfortable approving the previously
requested single dormer on the opposite side of the house in part because it matched the dormer on the
other side of the house and, it added little square footage.

Mr. Hoey reiterated that with the new dormer they lose the reasoning that the new dormer would match the
dormer on the other side of the house. Mr. Hoey asked about the setbacks.

Mr. McClintock stated that he would not have a problem giving up the previously approved dormer and
clarified that his entire house is in the setback.

Mr. Hoey asked when the home was built and if there were any previous variances given for the property.

Mr. McClintock stated the house was built in approximately 1820-1840 adding that there were no other
variances given for the property.

Mr. Hoey asked if the neighboring homes are also entirely in the setback.
Mr. McClintock stated that some of the area homes are entirely in the setback, others only partly so.

Mr. Hoey asked for clarification on the regulation that Mr. McClintock is requesting a variance for. He
asked Mr. McClintock to be prepared to discuss what is exceptional about his piece of property that would
justify varying the Zoning Regulations as opposed to everyone in the neighborhood requesting that the
Regulations be changed for the area. He also asked Mr. McClintock to address the issue of hardship.

Mr. McClintock stated that the uniqueness of his home is that he has low sidewalls and many of the homes
that had similar problems corrected the issue before Zoning. Mr. McClintock stated his hardship is that he
is getting older and it is becoming harder to get down the stairs in the middle of the night.

Zoning Board of Appeals 2
Minutes of Meeting May 20, 2008



The Board discussed with Mr. McClintock the exact location of the proposed bathroom and looked at
drawings and pictures to clarify what would be changed by adding the new shed dormer.

Acting Chair Kaelin suggested that the discussion be postponed until the next meeting and asked Mr.
McClintock for mailing receipts.

Mr. McClintock explained that he did not send out any mailings because no one told him to do so. He
agreed to talk to Judi Lynch and prepare the necessary mailings for the next meeting.

Acting Chair Kaelin stated that they would continue the public hearing until the next regularly scheduled
meeting to be held June 2, 2008.

Acting Chair Kaelin also noted for the record, that Chairman Novak arrived a few minutes late to the
meeting(dur i ng t he discussion of Mr. Mc Cl i meguerc k 6s app!
member.

REGULAR BUSINESS

PENDING APPLICATIONS

None

NEW APPLICATIONS

None

Mr. McClintockds application was incorrectly | is

MOTION: To correct the agenda to show application 08-ZBA-8003 submitted by Richard McClintock for
the addition of a dormer within the frontyard setback on property located at 237 Washington Road (Tax
Assessor s Map 3pabliclheaarings ahd penting applieations and ribteumder new
applications. Made by Novak, seonded by Kaelin. Vote 40 in favor.

OTHER BUSINESS

PRIVELEGE OF THE FLOOR
A.Mary Tyrrell/ 399 Weekeepeemee Road/ To discuss
56/Lot 32).

Mary Tyrrell asked if the Board had received any new information from the town or the town attorney
regarding her situation and the questions she raised during the previous meetings.

Mr. Novak stated that thought the town was in communication with Ms. Tyrrell adding that he would
follow up with Judi Lynch to see if any new information has been received.

Ms. Tyrrell stated that she simply wanted to be present to see if there were any further questions and
agreed to also follow up with Judi Lynch.

Zoning Board of Appeals 3
Minutes of Meeting May 20, 2008



Acting Chair Kaelin referred to the minutes from the previous meeting and asked if it was necessary to
include such detail regarding privilege of the floor.

Clerk, Tara Coelho stated that she was unsure of the exact requirements regarding minutes for privilege of
the floor. She stated that it was requested that the minutes reflected some of the questions raised and
di scussions that took place regarding Ms. Tyrrel

Mr. Novak stated that he would ask Jennifer Yoxall about the requirements for minutes regarding privilege
of the floor.

CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES
MOTION: To approve the minutes dated May 5, 2008 as submitted. Made by Dearborn, seconded by
Kaelin. Vote 40 in favor.

CORRESPONDANCE
None

ADJOUNEMENT
MOTION: To adjourn the meeting at approximately 8:30 P.M. Made by Kaelin.

Filed Subject to Approval
Respectfully Submitted,

Tara Coelho, Clerk

Zoning Board of Appeals 4
Minutes of Meeting May 20, 2008



